LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 84TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

March 4, 2015
TO: Honorable Richard Pefia Raymond, Chair, House Committee on Human Services
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB550 by Price (relating to the provision of health and human services in this
state, including the powers and duties of the Health and Human
Services Commission and other state agencies, and the licensing of
certain health professionals; clarifying certain statutory
provisions; authorizing the imposition of fees.), Committee Report 1st House, As
Amended

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill updates and clarifies statutory provisions governing the state's health and human services
system, but does not contain any policy changes and has no effect on revenue.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 116 Sunset Advisory Commission, 529 Health and Human Services
Commission, 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 530 Family and
Protective Services, Department of, 537 State Health Services,
Department of, 538 Assistive and Rehabilitative Services, Department of,
539 Aging and Disability Services, Department of
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